

ARRANGEMENTS FOR CONFIRMING THE VISION

Appendix 11

The following table shows the proposals for the extensive consultation, to be carried out in September/October to confirm the vision.

Date	Event	Location	Action Required
9 th September (7.00 pm)	Tenant Council	Town Hall	Report to be done wc 12/8
10 th September (7.00 to 8.30 pm)	Group Forum Meeting- Crown Hse, Denmark Hill, Parkside	Parkside Neighbourhood	Papers to be sent out 28/8
11 th September (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing – Crown Hse, Denmark Hill, Parkside + STS	Lecture Theatre, Cator Street	Email reminder to Managers 4/9
11 th September (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing – Pelican, W Camb, Harris St + STS	Amersham TA Hall (to be confirmed)	As above
16 th September (7.00 pm)	Leaseholder Council	Town Hall	Report to be done wc 12/8
17 th September (11.00)	TU meeting	Larcom Street	Papers to be e-mailed wc 9/9
17 th September (7.00 to 8.30 pm)	Group Forum Meeting – Pelican, W Camb, Harris St	Pelican Neighbourhood	Papers to be sent out 5/9
18 th September (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing – Acorn, Rosemary Gdns, Lynton Rd	Amersham TA Hall (to be confirmed)	Email reminder to Managers 11/9
19 th September (Day)	Challenge Event	Hilton Hotel, Rotherhithe	Mike Carroll and MN to meet 19 th August to finalise arrangements. Letters to be sent wc 12 th August to

Date	Event	Location	Action Required
			attendees by email and post. Councillors Bassom and Zuleta to be invited.
23 rd September (4.00 to 6.00 pm)	Stakeholder Forum	Larcom Street	Papers to be sent out 13/9
23 rd September (7.00 to 8.30 pm)	Group Forum Meeting – Acorn, Rosemary Gdns, Lynton Rd	Acorn Neighbourhood	Papers to be sent out 12/9
24 th September (7.00 to 8.30 pm)	Group Forum Meeting – Rodney Rd, Taplow, W Walworth, Library	Rodney Road Neighbourhood	Papers to be sent out 13/9
25 th September (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing – Rodney, Taplow, W Walworth, Library + SASBU	Amersham TA Hall (to be confirmed)	Email reminder to Managers 18/9
25 th September (6.30 to 8.30 pm) (to be confirmed)	Tenant and Resident Panel	Poets Corner TA Hall, Landor House	Papers to be sent out 16/9
30 th September (7.00 to 8.30 pm)	Group Forum Meeting – Alfred Salter, Cherry, Abbeyfield	Alfred Salter Neighbourhood	Papers to be sent out 19/9
2 nd October (2.30 – 4.00 pm)	Staff Briefing – Alfred Slater, Abbeyfield, Cherry + LMU	Amersham TA Hall (to be confirmed)	Email reminder to Managers 25/9